
South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

      July 10, 2018 
Agenda 

 
    Call to Order 
  
    Invocation and Pledge  
 
    Approval of Minutes (motion) 

            
         Administration Items  

1. Financial Reports for June 2018 
2. Approval of Expenditures for June 2018 
3. Budget Amendment #7 
4. Budget  (motion) 
5. Approval of Capital Purchases  (motion) 

a. Stellar units 
b. GPS device (Bad Elf)  

6. New Construction: Scope of Services Discussion 
7. Other 

        
    Legal 
 

1. Attorney’s Report/Approval of Invoice (motion)     
  

   Operations  
1. Activity Report 
2. Other 

 
   
    
   Seat 1- Commissioner John Magee  
 
   Seat 2- Commissioner Tim Norris  
 

    Seat 3- Commissioner Kristine Faulk 
 

                          Restate New Action Items 
   
    Public Comments 
 
       Adjourn 



REGULAR BOARD MEETING  

June 19, 2018 

 

The Board of Commissioners of the South Walton County Mosquito Control District held 

its Regular Board Meeting at the District Office at 774 North Highway 393, Santa Rosa Beach, 

Florida at 9:30 a.m. 

 The Commissioners attending the meeting were Timothy Norris, John J. Magee and 

Kristine Faulk.  Also attending were Director Ben Brewer, Field Supervisor Harley Sampson, 

Office Manager Geraldine Via, Office Manager Trainee Shirley Steele and Roxanne Connelly.  

The meeting opened with a Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Norris, seconded by Commissioner Faulk to 

approve the minutes of the May 15, 2018 Regular Board Meeting. Motion passed 

unanimously. 

The Financial Report for May 2018 was presented.  

The Board reviewed the May Expenditures.  A motion was made by Commissioner 

Norris, seconded by Commissioner Faulk to approve the May Expenditures. Motion passed 

unanimously. 

Amy Tracy from Hydro Solutions and Attorney Myers will join the meeting by phone.   

A public records request was received for the presentation presented by the District and 

Hydro Solutions Consulting for Mosquito Control Ditches- Infrastructure in Transition.  The 

presentation was posted on the District website. A copy was sent to the Walton County 

Administrator, Larry Jones and Walton County public information department.  

Director Brewer attended a storm water management training in Jacksonville and 

recommended that all District field staff attend this training.  

  Amy Tracy gave a report on the meeting with the Walton County Public Works 

Department on June 17
th

.  The Mosquito Control Ditches- Infrastructure in Transition was 

presented. Discussion with Walton County Public Works (the County) included permitting and 

requirements for storm water.  Walton County Public Works has begun to dedicate resources to 

storm water projects with a budget of two to four million dollars. Walton County does not appear 

to have resources or abilities to bring problem solving solutions forward. The understanding 

from the county was the ditches are historical and natural and the District has authority over the 

storm water drainage ditches.  The District will continue to work to improve communication 

with the County. Ms. Tracy went over Engineering 101 and how the character of storm water 

changes. 



Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of June 19, 2018 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 

Ms. Tracy recommended best practices for storm water management and mentioned low 

cost ways to avoid overwhelming the ditches. Training for employees on storm water. The 

District needs to work with the County to define illicit discharge and detection into the District’s 

drainage ditches.  If someone is draining polluted water into the District’s ditches and it is 

conveying a water quality that violates standards, the District could be fined. By putting together 

an illicit discharge and detection policy, you protect your system and protect the District from 

being fined for activities that are not the Districts’.  

Attorney Myers joined the meeting by phone. Director Brewer would like Attorney 

Myers to determine how much authority the District has under the Florida Statue 388.  She is 

concerned about the funds being spent on sediment control measures and recommends mosquito 

control purposes only.  She recommends working with the Technical Review Committee to 

document the needs of the District. Her associate reported that he has left messages for the 

parties involved with the auction company regarding the outstanding funds.  Attorney Myers 

submitted a prior Request for Qualifications (RFQ) example for development by the District.  

Director Brewer presented the attorney invoice. A motion was made by Commissioner 

Faulk, seconded by Commissioner Norris to approve the May 2018 attorney invoice in the 

amount of $1,382.50. Motion passed unanimously.  

Roxanne Connelly, with the Centers of Disease Control, gave a report on the resistance 

study that she and Casey Parker, a Ph.D student with the University of Florida, initiated in 

November 2016. The Resistance Monitoring Testing using the Bottle Bio-Assay reflected both 

Aedes and Culex are resistant to Pyrethoids. Malathion is inconclusive as data is currently being 

assessed. North Walton Mosquito Control worked in collaboration with the District for testing.  

Director Brewer presented a job description for the new maintenance position. The 

position will be posted as internal. A motion was made by Commissioner Norris, seconded by 

Commissioner Faulk to approve the Maintenance Position. Motion passed unanimously. 

Aquatic Vegetation Rake is working well and saving time cleaning out ditches. 

The Activity Report for the month of May 2018 was presented. There were zero positive 

chickens this month. The District gave out over 1000 black balls. Larvaciding will increase every 

month as there are more and more places to treat.  

Digital Maps Products software is currently making upgrades and are working closely 

with the District to develop functionality to meet our needs.  

Director Brewer restated his action items: 



Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of June 19, 2018 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 

Scope for building plan.  

Post the Maintenance position internally.  

Get the Mechanic hired.  

Purchase bicycle and get program going. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Norris, seconded by Commissioner Faulk to 

adjourn. Motion passed unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 12:40a.m. 

 

 

 

_______________________     __________________________ 

Tim Norris, Secretary                 John Magee, Chairman 













Inv done 7/2/18
(Report all insecticides, herbicides and other chemicals purchased or on hand)   for the end of June 2018

ON HAND ACTUAL
MONTH Cost Per

END Gal/Lb/Ea $ VALUE

Duet (clarke) total of 5 gals/2.5 ea gallons 4.75 $191.46 disc 10% $909.44
Deltagard (adapco) 30 gal drums gallons 28.00 $173.67 mixwater $4,862.76
Zenivex E4 RTU purchased gallons 41.00 $79.80 $3,271.80
Wisdom gallons 2.22 $60.75 $134.87
Kontrol  30 Gallon totes gallons 23.00 $54.50 mix bva oil $1,253.50

ADULTICIDE TOTAL VALUE $10,432.36

Agnique MMF                      gallons 4.00 $34.35 $137.40
Abate pounds 132.00 $10.61 $1,400.52
Altosid SBG single brood granules pounds 385.50 $3.06 $1,179.63
Altosid XR-G pounds 0.00 $8.45 $0.00
Altosid XR slim (S Ver) briquets each 1,143.00 $3.34 $3,817.62
Bactimos Briquets each 1,679.00 $0.57 $957.03
Coco Bear gallons 85.00 $19.55 $1,661.75
Fourstar 45 Day purchased 200bx briquets 600.00 $1.16 $696.00
Fourstar 90 Day (200 in bx) briquets 600.00 $1.94 $1,164.00
Fourstar 180 Day 1,233.00 $3.24 $3,994.92
Fourstar BTI CRG 40 of 35lb bags 310.00 $11.31 $3,506.10
Natular T30 Tablets each 1,593.00 $1.20 $1,911.60
Natular XRT Tablets each 876.00 $4.00 $3,504.00
Natular DT each 3,995.00 $0.38 $1,518.10
Natular G30 (clarke) pounds 1,119.50 $14.64 $16,389.48
Vectobac WDG pounds 49.50 $34.50 $1,707.75

add48 6/7 Vectolex WDG                    pounds 53.00 $59.50 $3,153.50
LARVICIDE TOTAL VALUE $46,699.40

HERBICIDES 
Rodeo 30 gal drumd gallons 38.00 $22.00 $836.00
Surf gallons 43.00 $13.95 $599.85
Maxpar G260 petroleum oil gallons 225.00 $6.59 $1,482.75
Cornerstone plus 30 gal drums gallons 18 $12.66 $227.88

HERBICIDE TOTAL VALUE $3,146.48
below are samples from salesman free
Altosid liquid larvacide gallon 1 $0.00
Fyfanon ew malathion (Donnie)FMS 9.00 $0.00

TOTAL VALUE ALL $60,278.24

LARVICIDES

CHEMICAL INVENTORY VALUE

CHEMICAL NAME
(INDICATE LBS., OZS., OR GALS.)

ADULTICIDES









Quote
Date

7/5/2018

Estimate #

0450

Name / Address

Ben Brewer
South Walton County Mosquito Control
PO BOX 1130
Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32459

1283 W. Airport Blvd.
Sanford, FL 32773

Project

Total

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (7.0%)

MCES

Description Qty Cost Total

Stellar GPS Complete for Larvicide 2 1,600.00 3,200.00
Stellar Software License/Support 2 100.00 200.00
Shipping Charges 2 19.00 38.00

$3,438.00

$3,438.00

$0.00






